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Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

From: 4 Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

Sent: Saturday, September 25, 2010 9:05 PM

To: : Carver, Douglas L MG MIL USA OCCH :

Cc: Rutherford, Donald L BG MIL USA OCCH; Howell, Charles COL MIL USA IMCOM HQ;

Haynes, Kerry N COL MIL USA IMCOM HQ; Tarvin, Michael COL MIL USA FORSCOM;
Griffin, James L COL MIL USA OCCH; Birch, Carleton W LTC MIL USA OCCH; Egert,
CmmerCOLM&USAFORSCOM;HaﬂnbhnPCOL@BASOCY

Subject: FW: Update Rock the Fort Concert (UNCLASSIFIED)
Signed By: david.hillis@us.army.mil
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE :

Sir:

Will follow up with more complete "EXUM Report” and AAR, but want to get the word to you
quickly reference how the Fort Bragg Christian Rock the Fort Concert went today, I know you
our out-of the states:

CH Egert and I felt at least on the ground that the event went smoothly. No incidents
observed or reported to me by our chaplains (probably at least 3@ chaplains) on the field, to
include our Catholic priests of which I greatly appreciated their support. Additionally, cOL
Sicinski, Garrison Commander debriefed with security team and MPs and stated in an earlier
email to the Senior Commander, LTG Helmick..."Zero protest like issues either at the gates or
on site.” :

Attendance estimate was 1000 for children concert and 3000 for adult concert in the evening.
COL Arata, Fort Bragg Corps PAO comments to LTG Helmick, "All is still good from a media
side. Been on field since this afternoon and at least from an audience perspective all seems
very low key and orderly. Not a huge crowd at all. Two local T.V. stations present with PAO
escort channel 11 and channel 14 and Fayetteville Observer Newspaper....seemed positive in
terms of interview." -

The bands and speakers stayed within the parameters that we gave them as directed by LTG
Helmick, "in other words keep it low key...share encouraging music and a gospel message with
no statements that are critical of other religions.” Prayer was conducted discretely and kept
low key and Family Life Chaplains were present for counseling if needed for more in-depth
pastoral care. The folks that attended seemed to enjoy the music and a there seem to a great

\

atmosphere of community and fellowship on the field.

Sir, I opened up the 1400 session and 1700 session with comments that focused on spiritual
fitness and spiritual resiliency as a part of the comprehensive soldier fitness program and
that the Rock the Fort event was only one venue among many where soldiers can renew and
invigorate their faith. Additionally, I re-emphasized the event was totally voluntary in
nature. And that we actively support and honor all faith groups at Fort Bragg.

Sir, I realize that you are out of town, but have been keeping CH Birch and CH Griffin
informed every step the way with supporting documents, media releases, and interviews.

Chet and I will keep you informed of further updates, but we are pleased with at least how
“the event was conducted and the wonderful community building that we saw on the field today.
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Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

From: Arata, Kevin V COL MIL USA
Sent: Saturday, September 25, 2010 4:54 PM
To: Sicinski, Stephen J COL MIL USA IMCOM; Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM,

Anderson, Rodney O MG MIL USA,; Egert, Chester C COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Rice, Earl L
CSM MIL USA FORSCOM,; Berg, Stephen J COL MIL USA FORSCOM,; Hillis, David P COL
MIL USA; Maier, Mary A COL RES USA

Subject: Re: Concert

Steve, Best guess with kids concert was a few thousand while I was there. I saw Mary there
with MPs. She was going to provide one later this evening. Headed back shortly for night time
concert for adults and I believe size of crowd will grow.

Kevin

————— Original Message -----

From: Sicinski, Stephen J COL MIL USA IMCOM

To: Arata, Kevin V COL MIL USA; Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM; Anderson, Rodney O MG
MIL USA; Egert, Chester C COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Rice, Earl L CSM MIL USA FORSCOM; Berg,
Stephen J COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

Sent: Sat Sep 25 .16:44:42 2010

Subject: Re: Concert

Kevin,

Do you. have an estimate on the size of the croud?
Thanks,

Steve

————— Original Message -----

From: Arata, Kevin V COL MIL USA

To: Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM; Sicinski, Stephen J COL MIL USA IMCOM; Anderson,
Rodney O MG MIL USA; Egert, Chester C COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Rice, Earl L CSM MIL USA FORSCOM;
Berg, Stephen J COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

Sent: Sat Sep 25 15:30:31 2010

Subject: Re: Concert

Sir, media update: Fayetteville Observer had a photographer on site, WTVD and News1l4 were
here as well, All three outlets have already departed. CH Hillis did an interview with WTVD
that went well. No controversy from any media engagements. The 2 TV stations did some family
interviews as well. We do not expect anyone else today from media but I will be on site if
they do arrive and get thru the gates unescorted.

vr '

- Kevin

————— Original Message -----

From: Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM

To: Sicinski, Stephen J COL MIL USA IMCOM; Anderson, Rodney O MG MIL USA; Egert, Chester C
COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Rice, Earl L CSM MIL USA FORSCOM; Berg, Stephen J COL MIL USA FORSCOM;
Hlllls, David P COL MIL USA; Arata, Kevin V COL MIL USA

Sent: Sat Sep 25 ©9:33:55 2010.

Subject: Re: Concert

Steve--

OK good ... Need our pao too ...
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AIRBORNE!
ALL THE WAY!

Frank Helmick

LTG, USA

Commanding General

XVIII Airborne Corps
And Fort Bragg

————— Original Message -----

From: Sicinski, Stephen J COL MIL USA IMCOM

To: Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM; Anderson, Rodney O MG MIL USA; Egert, Chester C COL
MIL USA FORSCOM; Rice, Earl L CSM MIL USA FORSCOM; Berg, Stephen J COL MIL USA FORSCOM;
Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

Sent: Sat Sep 25 08:23:47 2010

Subject: Re: Concert '

Sir,
Roger. I'm bringing CH Dave Hillis as well.
r/,

Steve

————— Original Message -----

From: Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM

To: Anderson, Rodney O MG MIL USA; Egert, Chester C COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Sicinski, Stephen J
COL MIL USA IMCOM; Rice, Earl L CSM MIL USA FORSCOM; Berg, Stephen J COL MIL USA FORSCOM
Sent: Sat Sep 25 07:18:51 20190

Subject: Re: Concert

Rodney/chet/steve s /judge -
Let's all meet at my quarters at 1106 ...

AIRBORNE!
ALL THE WAY !

Frank Helmick

LTG, USA

Commanding General

XVIII Airborne Corps
And Fort Bragg

————— Original Message -----

From: Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM
To: Anderson, Rodney O MG MIL USA

Sent: Sat Sep 25 07:15:29 2010

Subject: Re: Concert

Rodney--

Ok -- I depart @ 1130 from my quarters --

AIRBORNE !

¢
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ALL THE WAY!

Frank Helmick
LTG, USA .
Commanding General
XVIII Airborne Corps
And Fort Bragg

————— Original Message -----

From: Anderson, Rodney 0O MG MIL USA

To: Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM
Sent: Sat Sep 25 ©6:44:33 2010

Subject: Re: Concert

Sir, I am en rt back, driving, and will be at Bragg by 1160. I would like to link up with
you before you depart in ref to Rock The Fort. Vr, Rodney

————— Original Message ~----

From: Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM

To: Egert, Chester C COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Berg, Stephen J COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Anderson,
Rodney O MG MIL USA :

Cc: Sicinski, Stephen J COL MIL USA IMCOM

Sent: Sat Sep 25 ©6:39:33 2010

Subject: Concert

Chet--

Please get with the rock group today -- think we need to make a big effort to ensure they do
not -- say again do not hand out any literature at the concert --

_Thanks.

AIRBORNE!
ALL THE WAY!

Frank Helmick

LTG, USA

Commanding General

XVIII Airborne Corps
And Fort Bragg
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Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

From: ‘ Arata, Kevin V COL MIL USA
Sent: Saturday, September 25, 2010 7:12 PM
To: Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOWM,; Sicinski, Stephen J COL MIL USA IMCOM;

Anderson Rodney O MG MIL USA; Egert, Chester C COL MIL USA FORSCOM:; Rice, Earl L
CSMRMLUSAFORSCOM &ygsmmanCOLMwUSAFORSCOM mmsDadeCOL
MIL USA; MmerMayACOLRESUSA

Subject: Re: Concert

Roger sir. All is still good from a media side. Been on field since this afternnon and at
least from an audience perspective all seems very low key and orderly. Not a huge crowd at
all.

vr

iKevin

----» Original Message -----

From: Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM. }

To: Arata, Kevin V COL MIL USA; Sicinski, Stephen J COL MIL USA IMCOM; Anderson, Rodney 0 MG
MIL USA; Egert, Chester C COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Rice, Earl L CSM MIL USA FORSCOM; Berg,
Stephen J COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Hillis, David P COL MIL USA; Maier, Mary A COL RES USA

Sent: Sat Sep 25 18:31:14 201@ :

Subject: Re: Concert

Kevin--

0K good -- pleasé keep me informed.

Steve S -- please let me know if there are any issues with protests or crowd problems ...
ATIRBORNE !

ALL THE WAY!

Frank Helmick

LTG, USA

Commanding General

XVIII Airborne Corps
And Fort Bragg

————— Original Message -----

From: Arata, Kevin V COL MIL USA

To: Sicinski, Stephen J COL MIL USA IMCOM; Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM; Anderson,
Rodney O MG MIL USA; Egert, Chester C COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Rice, Earl L CSM MIL USA FORSCOM;
Berg, Stephen J COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Hillis, David P COL MIL USA; Maier, Mary A COL RES USA
Sent: Sat Sep 25 16:53:49 201@

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
From: Sicinski, StephenAJ COL MIL USA IMCOM
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To: Arata, Kevin V COL MIL USA; Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM; Anderson, Rodney O MG
MIL USA; Egert, Chester C COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Rice, Earl L CSM MIL USA FORSCOM; Berg,
Stephen J COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

Sent: Sat Sep 25 16:44:42 2010

Subject: Re: Concert

Kevin,

Do you have an estimate on “the size of the croud?
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

Sent: Sat Sep 25 15:36:31 2010

Subject: Re: Concert

Sir, media update: Fayetteville Observer had a photographer on site, WTVD and News14 were
here as well. All three outlets have already departed. CH Hillis did an interview with WTVD
that went well. No controversy from any media engagements. The 2 TV stations did some family
interviews as well. We do not expect anyone else today from media but I will be on site if
they do arrive and get thru the gates unescorted.

_Vr

Kevin

----- QOriginal Message -----

From: Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM

To: Sicinski, Stephen J COL MIL USA IMCOM; Anderson, Rodney O MG MIL USA; Egert, Chester C
COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Rice, Earl L CSM MIL USA FORSCOM; Berg, Stephen J COL MIL USA FORSCOM;
Hillis, David P COL MIL USA; Arata, Kevin V COL MIL USA

Sent: Sat Sep 25 09:33:55 2010 A

Subject: Re: Concert

Steve--
OK good ... Need our pao too ...

AIRBORNE!
ALL THE WAY!

Frank Helmick

LTG, USA

Commanding General

XVIII Airborne Corps
And Fort Bragg

----- Original Message -----

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

Sent: Sat Sep 25 ©8:23:47 2010

Subject: Re: Concert
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Sir,

Roger. I'm bringing CH Dave Hillis as well.
r/, ‘
Steve

————— Original Message -----

From: Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM

To: Anderson, Rodney O MG MIL USA; Egert, Chester C COL-MIL USA FORSCOM; Sicinski, Stephen J
COL MIL USA IMCOM; Rice, Earl L CSM MIL USA FORSCOM; Berg, Stephen J COL MIL USA FORSCOM
Sent: Sat Sep 25 ©7:18:51 2010

Subject: Re: Concert

~Rodney/chet/steve s /judge -
Let’'s all meet at my quarters at 110 ...

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

Rodney--.

Ok -- I depart @ 1130 from my quarters --

AIRBORNE!
ALL THE WAY!

Frank Helmick

LTG, USA

Commanding General

XVIII Airborne Corps
And Fort Bragg

————— Original Message -~----
From: Anderson, Rodney O MG MIL USA
"To: Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM
Sent: Sat Sep 25 06:44:33 2010
Subject: Re: Concert

Sir, I am en rt back, driving, and will be at Bragg by 1100. I would like to link up with
you before you depart in ref to Rock The Fort. Vr, Rodney

3 FOIA FA-11-0192 page 8




----- Original Message -----

From: Helmick, Frank G LTG MIL USA FORSCOM

To: Egert, Chester C COL MIL USA FORSCOM; Berg, Stephen J COL MIL USA FORSCOM Anderson,
"Rodney O MG MIL USA

Cc: Sicinski, Stephen J COL MIL USA IMCOM

Sent: Sat Sep 25 ©6:39:33 2010

Subject: Concert ’

- Chet--

" please get with the rock group today -- think we need to make'a big effort to ensure they do
not -- say again do not hand out any literature at the concert --

Thanks.

AIRBORNE!
ALL THE WAY!

Frank Helmick

LTG, USA

Commanding General

XVIII Airborne Corps
And Fort Bragg
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McElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA

From: _ Hillis, David P COL MIL USA
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 10:12 PM
To: janderson@bgea.org’
Cc: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA; ‘jwfisher@bgea.org'; jwclarke@bgea.org';
' 'dlucas@bgea.org'’; jmeclintock@bgea.org' :
Subject: Re: Brandon Heath

Jeff, That sounds great. Hawk Nelson and Jason Crabb. The children's ministry 'God Rocks'
would be fantastic. Will keep praying. Things are moving along here with continued command
support all the way to LTG Helmick. Blessings, Dave

From: Anderson, Jeff

To: Hillis, David P COL MIL USA .

Cc: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA; Fisher, Julie W. ; Clarke, J W ; Lucas, Debbie L. ;
McClintock, Jim

Sent: Mon Jun ©7 21:46:56 2010

Subject: Re: Brandon Heath

-Gentlemen...I am sorry my communication was not clear--Brandon was already booked with
another opportunity so he is not available to us on September 25.

JW Clarke is going after Hawk Nelson and Jason Crabb in that order.
We are also pursuing the group God Rocks out of Toronto for the Children's‘program. The Billy
Graham Association has used God Rocks a couple of times in 2008. They are very effective
communicators to Children and are very excited to minister at Ft. Bragg.

Our financial team is finalizing the program dollars available tomorrow.

We hope to have the guests confirmed within the week. We will keép you posted.

God bless!

Jeff

From: Hillis, David P COL MIL USA <david.hillis@us.army.mil>
To: Anderson, Jeff

Cc: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA <antonio.mcelroy@us.army.mil>
Sent: Mon Jun @7 21:12:31 2010

Subject: Re: Brandon Heath

i

Jeff, The feedback has been overwhelmingly Nelson Hawk as a first choice. I like Jars of
Clay. I am sure Jason Crabb would be great as well. Great news concerning Brandon Heath. I am
currently at a training conference until 9 June and will back in the office on the 10th. I
trust that the Lord-will bring the right artists. CH Hillis
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From: Anderson, Jeff

To: Hillis, David P COL MIL USA v
Cc: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA
Sent: Mon Jun 07 17:23:06 2010
Subject: Brandon Heath

Chaplain Hillis.if I didn’t comment already I just wanted you to know that Brandon Heath is
already booked for September 25.
Any other thoughts on the list that JW put together for us last week.

Thanks,

Jeff
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McElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA~

IV USA IMCOM

From:
Sent: onday, June 07, 2010 3:19 PM
To: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA
Cc: (6)
~ Subject: RE: September.2010 Rock theort(RTF)Concert (UNCLASSIFIED)
Roger!

————— Original Message-----

From: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 2:57 PM
(b) (6) CIV USA IMCOM

Subject: RE: September 2010 Rock the Fort(RTF)Concert (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Roger Mr.(M(Q

I received concurrence from all the Direc ith a few minor adjustments to be updated
in the MOI. Now, I am just waiting on Mr‘.WXVIII Airborne Corps JAG Section, to -
respond to the questions he wanted our office to answer. Once I make the, adjustments and get
Mr. Peterson responses then I will process the MOI through system starting with CSMW

CH(LTC) Antonio J. McElroy
Chaplain Resource Manager
Rock the Fort Event Action Officer

————— Original Message-----
From: Walker, Curtis CIV USA IMCOM
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 11:39 AM .
To: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA

(b) (6)

~
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Subject: RE: September 2010 Rock the Fort(RTF)Concert (UNCLA

Chaplain McElroy,

your MOI is now ready to process and send forward. for signature. Please review your attached
MOI with Corps G3 recommendations for tasked units (highlighted in RED) to support your
event. Corps G3 has notified all tasked units, and I've cc'ed all Garrison Reps tasked to
support your event. ‘ : : .

V/R

(b) (6)

Chief, Garrison Operations

Directorate of Plans Training and Mobilization Garrison Command:
ATTN: IMSE-BRG-PL ) . :
Comm: 910-432-3968

BB: 910-635-6574

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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NMcElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA

Scott Brickell [brickell@brickent.com]

- From:
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 5:28 PM
To:
Cc: cott Brickell, info@brickhouseentertainment.com

Subject: Re: Rock the Fort Need Your Feedback ASAP!: Reference Available Artists Priority List!!ll
(UNCLASSIFIED) A :

All, -

Hawk Nelson would be my first choice...of the artist that you have listed below.

Let me know if I can help in any way.

Thanks,

Brickell
615-300-6543 cell

On 6/4/1@ 4:09 PM, "Kennedy Scott C MAJ" <scott.craig.kennedy@soc.mil> wrote:

Sir,
I would go with Hawk Nelson. Here’s my reasoning: in my estimation,
- the target audience is young Soldiers. This group would most appeal to this demographic.

On the cc line is Scott Brickell. He is a dear friend of 37 years. He
manages Mercy Me, Addison Road, Sidewalk Prophets, Fee among others. He managed Audio
Adrenaline for 20 years until their recent retirement. .

I meant to link CH McElroy up with him sooner, but I dropped the ball.

: Not sure what support he could provide, but I know he has been wanting
to bring some bands to Army Posts. . )

http://www.brickhouseentertainment.com/
<blockedhttp://www.brickhouseentertainment.com/>

have a great weekend.

Scott

i

Scott Kennedy
CH (MAJ), US Army
Operations Chaplain
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HQ, US Army Special Operations Command

Office: 910-432-9076

cell: 910-728-0357

red: 239-9076
scott.craig.kennedy@us.army.mil
scott.craig.kennedy@us.army.smil.mil

From: Egert, Chester C COL MIL USA FORSCOM'[mailto:chester.c.egert@us.army.mil]
<blockedmailto:chester.c.egert@us.army.mil]>
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 9:31 AM

Your Feedback ASAP!: Reference Available Artists

When LTG Helmick saw the concert on the calendar this morning COL Sicinski told him it
was a Christian concert. Helmick responded with one word: "Great!". It's a go! PTL!
Ch Egert

————— Original Message -----
From: Hillis, David P COL MIL USA
Antonio J MAJ MIL USA:

Sent: Thu Jun 03 18:14:29 2010

Subject: Rock the Fort Need Your Feedback ASAP!: Reference Available Artists Priority
List!11l  (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE '

Rock the Fort Team, Need your suggestioris concerning feedback on the list of
possible headline artists listed below for 'Rock the Fort.' CH McElroy needs
to respond by COB on Friday (tomorrow) and give -BEGA, Jeff Anderson and JW
€larke our list by priority using the list below of the three strongest
possibilities in terms of availability on 25 Sept. for the headline artist.
The list is (1) Jars of Clay, (2) Hawk Nelson, and (3) Jason Crabb. Which
one's would best resonate with the audience for Fort Bragg that we have
talked about for both Families, Soldiers, and teenagers.

A Brief Description from Billy Graham Association below:

Jason Crabb has a southern gospel background but has emerged as a CCM solo
artist in the past year - very popular.

Jars of Clay has a broad appeal, well-known and would appeal to parents and
their kids as well as soldiers.
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McElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA

From: MMSG MIL USA
Sent: onday, August 30, 2010 2:58 P
: qu _Antani ML A

To:
Cc:
Subject:

RE: Rock the Fort (UNCLASSIFIED)
Sir,

You've completed the task we needed for this event. If there is a MOI for this event, I'd
ensure that the person who is the responsible party receives a copy.-

v/r,

(b) (6)

MSG, USA :
XVIII ign Cell

Email :MCOHUS .army.mil
Wk: (9 -

It wasn't raining when Noah built the Ark!!! So if you stay ready like Noah, you want have to
get ready.

---<-0riginal Message-----
From: McElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA
Sent idav, August 27, 2010 4:44 PM

Subject: RE: Rock the Fort..(UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

I am okay with it.

b) (6
MSG()() hat's next. Do I need to Staff this through anyone or this is consider. approved.
CH mcEiroy

From:
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 9:02 AM

To: McElroi, Antonio J LTC MIL USA

Subject: Rock the Fort

Sir, -
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morning.

Thanks

Antiterrorism Officer

Security & Intelligence Division
Directorate Emergency Services
Fort Bragg, North Carolina
Office: 910-432-3761

onus.us.army.smil.mil

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

-

2

Please review and we will make ény changes needed after the IPR at 1000 hrs this
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McElroy, Antonio J LTG MIL USA

From: Edwards, Phillip J Mr CIV USA FORSCOM
Sent: ' Friday, August 06, 2010 8:20 AM
"To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: IPR with soldiers and other directorates (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: Rock the Fort Approved MOI 3 August.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

All,

Attached is the approved MOI for the "Rock the Fort" Concert scheduled for 25 Sep 10. Please
ensure that you send an NCO to the IPR on Friday, 27 August at 1000 hrs at the Main Post
Chapel Annex along Macomb street near the theater.

Thanks for your support.

Where There's a Whip, There's a Way!

XVIII Airborne Corps

MSE G3 Tasking

Office: 910-396-7433/8818
'DSN: 236-7433/8818

Cell: 910-494-4932

De Oppresso Liber

‘Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 7:33 AM » ‘ ‘
To: m CIV USA FORSCOM . -
Subject: FW: IPR with soldiers and other directorates (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

(b) (6)

Forward this approved/signed MOI to DPTM, 108th, 44th, and WAMC. In the email text mention
the IPR (info below) and ask the units to ensure they send the NCOICs or the appropriate rep.
When you send this, CC Chaplain McElroy. Finally, post the MOI on our web page.

(b) (6)
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From: McElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 7:58 PM .
To:
Ce: Hillis, David P.

COL MIL USA )
Subject: RE: IPR with soldiers and other directorates (UNCLASSIFIED)

“Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

mr. IR w

Here is the approved MOI. We like to do a IPR on Friday 1000 27 August at the Main Post
Chapel Annex along Macomb street near the theater.

I will notify any other Directorates that I need present. : : .
Thanks

Chaplain McElroy

————— Original Message-----

From: McElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 7:28 PM

1rectorates (UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
. Caveats: NONE

Roger,

DIG .
iy © [ will send it to you tomorrow.

CH McElroy

Mr CIV USA FORSCOM

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 3:07 PM

To: McElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA

Cc: IV USA IMCOM

Subject: RE: IPR with soldiers and other directorates (UNCLASSIFIED)

.Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Sir,

" Per our phone call, send me a digital copy of the signed MOI and the date, time, location of
the initial IPR. T will ensure all the units receive the MOI and are informed of the IPR.

(b) (6)
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————— Original Message-----
From: McElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA

Sent: 05, 2010 1:34 PM
To Mr CIV USA FORSCOM
Cc USA IMCOM

Subject: IPR with soldiers and other directorates (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE ’ .

b) (6)
v

I am just trying to follow protocol on the MOI. BG Garrett signed the MOI this week. He has
asked for me to set-up a meeting to share more in depth about Rock the Fort. This doesn't he
had issues. He just asked for courtesy briefing. ' :

CPT Hamilton is working this issue.

‘The reason I am emailing you is to see if I set the Final IPR or Initial IPR with the units
being tasked or do one of your offices do it. I am told that I can set the date, time, and
location. Now, If I am at liberty to set the this final IPR then who are the POCs from the
tasked units that I call. I have the POCs .from each directorate that will provide some
support. Any many of them will not need to attend like DPW,PAO, and Preventive Medicine.
I've been coordinating with them and others all along. I mainly need the NCOIC of the tasked
units and DES POC. All along the Chaplain Offices have had multiple IPRs internally laying
out the taskers among our BMM and Volunteers. ‘

CH (LTC) Antonio J. McElroy .
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
- Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

- Classification: "UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE ' A -

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
.~ Caveats: NONE
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McElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA

From: Fisher, Julie W. [jwfisher@bgea.org]

Sent: 4 Tuesday, May 04, 2010 9:57 AM

To: : Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

Cc: . McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MILUSA - »
Subject: RE: RE: Ft. Bragg Conference Call 04/29/10 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Good morning Col. Hillis,
I have confirmed the following with Jeff and team:
Travel to Ft. Bragg on Sunday June 20, 2010 following RTF Ft. Jackson

Monday June 21, 2010 ' 9:30a -4:00pMeet with Ft. Bragg
full committee for
“tech site visit and

complete event review
Jeff will get me a complete list of details to be covered during this meeting and I will send
that to you so you can have the appropriate.members of your committee in attendance. Also, I
will check with Jeff to confirm lodging arrangements to be made. Is there on base lodging
available to them?

Thanks so much Col..Hillis.
Blessings,
~Julie

————— Original Message-----

From: Hillis, David P COL MIL USA [mailto:david.hillis@us.army.mil]

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 3:22 PM

To: Fisher, Julie W. .

Cc: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA .

Subject: RE: RE: Ft. Bragg Conference Call 04/29/10 (UNCLASSIFIED)
a

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Julie, If we could push the time to 9:30 am, that would be great. Do you need any assistance
with lodging arrangements for Sunday evening? CH Hillis

————— Original Message-----

From: Fisher, Julie W. [mailto:jwfisher@bgea.org]

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 2:50 PM '

To: Hillis, David P COL MIL USA ,

Subject: RE: RE: Ft. Bragg-Conference Call 04/29/10 (UNCLASSIFIED) "

I believe that Jeff and team will drive to Fayetteville from Columbia, SC on Sunday afternoon
at the conclusion of Rock the Fort Ft. Jackson event. They could be available to meet in the
morning of June 21, probably 9am. Will that be good for you?

~Julie
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From: Hillis, David P COL MIL USA [mailto:david.hillis@us.army. m11]
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 2:45 PM .
To: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA

Cc: Fisher, Julie W. |

Subject: RE: RE: Ft. Bragg Conference Call 04/29/10.(UNCLASSIFIED)
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Julie, This'is a good date for us. whaf time can we expect'arrival? CH (CoL) Hillis

————— Original Message-----

From: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 12:13 PM

To: Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

Cc: 'Fisher, Julie W.'

Subject: RE: RE: Ft. Bragg Conference Call 04/29/10 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Sir,
Can we do this meeting with them on Monday the 21 June.
CH Mac

————— Original Message-----

From: Fisher, Julie W. [mailto:jwfisher@bgea. org]
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 11:13 AM

To: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA

Cc: Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

Subject: RE: RE: Ft. Bragg Conference Call 04/29/10

Good morning Chaplain McElroy,

Jeff has asked that I check with you about scheduling Monday June 21 for the tech site visit
at Ft. Bragg. This is immediately after the RTF Ft. Jackson event and all parties should be
available to drive to Fayetteville on Sunday afternoon. Please let me know and I'll work on
getting Mike and J.W. '

scheduled for this as well.

Blessings,

~Julie

————— Original Message-----

From: Mcelroy, Antonio MAJ MIL USA IMCOM [mailto:antonio.mcelroy@us.army.mil]
Sent: Sunday, May 02, 2@1@ 9:28 PM

. To: Fisher, Julie W.

Subject: Re: RE: Ft. Bragg Conference Call @4/29/10

Roger

————— Original Message -----
From: “Fisher, Julie W." <jwfisher@bgea.org>
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Date: Friday, April 30, 2010 16:21
Subject: RE: Ft. Bragg Conference Call 04/29/10 ,
To: "Mcelroy, Antonio MAJ MIL USA IMCOM" <antonio.mce1roy@us.army.mil>

Hi again Chaplain McElroy,

I've checked with Jeff and‘he has directed me to confirm dates with
Mike Drew and J.W. Clarke. I'1l be in touch with Yyou as soon as we
have some potential dates.

Thanks so much,
~Julie

————— Original Message-----

From: Mcelroy, Antonio MAJ MIL USA IMCOM
[mailto:antonio.mcelroy@us.armylmil]

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 12:18 PM

To: Fisher, Julie W. : .

Cc: Holland, Josh; Hillis, David P COL MIL USA
Subject: Re: Ft. Bragg Conference Call 04/29/10

Julie,

-I do not have any additions at this time. We wait for Jeff to set up
our next meeting with Fort Bragg CLT with Mike Drew potentially
coming, R : ' _

I will send you CH Atkinson cell phone and email soon.

CH McElroy
————— Original Message -----

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV

> From: "Fisher, Julie W." ¢

> Date: Thursday, April 29, 2010 16:23

> Subject: Ft. Bragg Conference Call 04/29/10

> To: "Holland, Josh" «, "McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA" <, "Hillis,
> David P COL-MIL USA" < ’ '
5 .

>

> > All,

>> : A .

> > Please see the attached summary of our call this afternoon and let
> > me know if you have any additions or edits.

> > A ' B

> > Blessings,

>, :

> > Julie W. Fisher

> > Administrative Assistant to Jeff Anderson, Director of North

> > American Crusades Billy Graham Evangelistic Association

> > Office: (704) 401-2126

> > Fax: (704) 401-3029

> > 1wfisher@bgea.org<mailto:1wfisher@bgea;org>

> >

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

From: : Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

Sent:  Tuesday, August 03, 2010 10:16 AM

To: Sicinski, Stephen J COL MIL USA IMCOM
Subject: RE: Rock the Fort Concert (UNCLASSIFIED)

Signed By: david.hillis@us.army.mil

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE ,

*NOTICE: Message body content downgraded from previous markings
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO by david<hillis A

Roger Steve. Will make appointment with Project Officer for new Chief of
Staff. Also, I sent Valeria my leave form for your signature...11-22 August.
Blessings, Dave

————— Original Message-----

From: Sicinski, Stephen J COL MIL USA IMCOM
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 8:40 AM

To: Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

Subject: FW: Rock the Fort Concert (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Dave, _

Please have your AO for RtF get on our new CoSs calendar for a talk thru.
Thanks,

Steve

----- Original Message----- .

From: Garrett, Michael X BG MIL USA

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 8:38 AM’

To: Sicinski, Stephen J COL MIL usA IMCOM

Cc: Harris, Scott CIV Usa FORSCOM; Thornal, Mason W COL MIL USA FORSCOM
Subject: Rock the Fort Concert

Steve,

- Looking forward to meeting you. Just signed the Rock the Fort Concert MOI.
Would like the Chaplain (POC) to get on my calendar and run me through the
event.

Thanks
mxg

BG Michael X. Garrett

Chief of Staff, XVIII Abn Corps
Comm 910 396 3201

BB 910 964 5860

SVOIP 708 239 9199

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED - A :
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David P COL MIL

Hillis, David P COL MIL USA
: ursda June 24, 2010 11:44 AM
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To:

Cc:

Subject: Fort Bragg Rock the Fort 1st Prayer Meeting 29 June Northwood Temple 1900 Hours &

Sunday Bulletin Annoucement (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Hello Chapel Pastors and UMT Members,

Last week we sent out an announcement that we would like for you to include
in your bulletins as well as inform-your Unit Ministry Teams. Please see
announcements below:

"The Garrison Chaplains office would like to invite you and your
congregational members to attend our first of series of "Rock the Fort™
‘prayer meetings in the community. The Prayer Meeting will take place 1900 on
Tuesday 29 June at 1900 Northwood Temple Church, 4256 Ramsey Street,
Fayetteville, NC 28311, (910) 488-7474 (down from the Super Wal-Mart)."

"If you have not heard yet, The Fort Bragg Garrison Religious Support Office
(RSO) will host a Fort Bragg/Fayetteville Community-wide Christian Rock the
Fort Concert at the Main Post Parade Field on 25 Sep 106. Food vendors,
children's musical and gospel presentation begins at 1400 and the adult
musical and gospel presentation begins at 1700 and concludes at 2030. Rock
the Fort Christian Concert will feature gifted musicians, speakers, and
bands. Rock the Fort will share a clear presentation of the Christian
Gospel. Attendees will have an opportunity to respond to the Gospel
Evangelistic message, be encouraged by Fort Bragg Chaplains and trained
counselors, and then be offered ongoing Biblical Spiritual Resiliency
training at our military chapels and local churches. Expected concert
attendance is 10,000. This event will proceed rain or shine; no alternate
"site is planned due to the expected size of attendance.” o e

The POC for the Prayer Meeting is Chaplain(LTC) Tim Atkinson.
The Project Officer is Chaplain (LTC) Antonio McElroy.
Blessings, _

Chaplain (COL) David P. Hillis

Fort Bragg Garrison Chaplain

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

From: Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 2:28 PM

To: Egert, Chester C COL MIL USA FORSCOM

Subject: RE: Rock the Fort Brief to COL Mateer (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Chet, Next week would be fine, pending MOI completion status. T will be on

TDY 4-9 June. We are waiting for some responses from a few of the -
Directorates and DPTMS, hopefully they will get back to us by early next

week. A pre-brief would be great and appreciated. I don't believe COL"

Sicinski needs to be there as long as he will accept my word that he has

been briefed, is ‘supportive and on board with the event. Blessings, Dave

————— Original Message----- .
FPom:'EgePt,'ChesteP C COL MIL USA FORSCOM
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 1:28 PM

LTC MIL USA FORSCOM
Subject: RE: Rock the Fort Brief to COL Mateer (UNCLASSIFIED)

To: Hillis, David P COL MIL USA OIG) _
Cc: McElr‘Oi, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA;-AJ MIL USA FORSCOM;

Can you meet with him next week?

Let me contact his staff and get a tentative time. I'1l let you know what
dates he's got open.

I'11 give him a pre-brief -- the 45 second vs. It would be best for you to
lay out details to him.

Do you want Sicinski there or is that necessary?
Chet

————- Original Message-----

From: Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 12:54 PM

To: Egert, Chester C COL MIL USA FORSCOM

Cc: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA

Subject: Rock the Fort Brief to COL Mateer (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Chet, Please see email traffic below. Bottomline: We will need to brief coL
Mateer on the Rock the Fort event once we complete the MOI. It is almost
complete, awaiting a few replies. We will need your support and presence at
that briefing my friend. We have already briefed and gained COL Sicinski's
full support and concurrence for this event, Would it be better if you try
and get on his schedule or would you want us to pursue that?

Blessings, Dave
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————— Original Message-----
From: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA

Sent: Thursda May 27, 2010 12:02 PM

To:WMr CIV USA FORSCOM -

Cc: Hillis, David P COL MIL UsA

Subject: RE: Chaplains need a concur/non concur respone on Rock the Fort MOI

beforé submittal to CORP G3 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: ‘UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Roger got it.

Chaplain McElroy

————— Original Messagge-----

From: _r CIV USA FORSCOM
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 12:01 PM

To: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA

Subject: RE: Chaplains need a concur/non concur respone on Rock the Fort MOI
before submittal to CORP G3 (UNCLASSIFIED) ‘

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

It needs to be briefed to the Corps Chief of Staff as well.

————— Original Message-----
From: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA

Sent.: 10 11:54 AM
To: IV USA FORSCOM
Subject: RE: Chaplains need a concur/non concur respone on Rock the Fort MOI

before submittal to CORP G3 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Which Chief are you speaking about? My Boss Chaplain(COL) Hillis has briefed
the Garrison Commander.

Please let me know who else I need to brief before I send the MOI forward.

Chaplain McElroy

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 7:46 AM
To: _IV USA FORSCOM;

McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA
Cc: MIL USA FORSCOM
Subject: FW: Chaplains need a concur/non concur respone on Rock the Fort MOI
before submittal to CORP G3 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Curtis,
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I have heard that this was coming.

Mac, review the MOI and provide unit recommendations as per SOP to Chaplain
McElroy. ' ’

CH McElory, we will provide unit recommendations to fulfill the details.
The units we provide need to be written into the MOI prior to signature.
Has this event been briefed and approved by the Chief? If not no worries,
we can still continue planning, but as that your office brief the Chief and
get his approval before we go too far down the road.

(b) (6)

(o) (6)

XVIII Airborne Corps, MSE G3
910-396-8020

DSN 236-86020

Cell: 910-379-7388

27, 20106 6:58 AM

: L Mr CIV USA FORSCOM

Cc: IV USA IMCOM

Subject: FW: Chaplains need a concur/non concur respone on Rock the Fort MOI
before submittal to CORP G3 (UNCLASSIFIED)

FTI and SA. Don't know if you're tracking this upcoming event.

(b) (6)

————— Original Message-----
From: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA
* Sent: Wednesd :

1s, David P COL MIL USA

Subject: RE: Chaplains need a concur/non concur respone on Rock the Fort MOI
before submittal to CORP G3 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Mr. BIG)
) (b) (6) '
How are you doing today? Your boss, Mr. has spoken to CH Hillis

and the Garrison Commander. We are all in agreement that this event is going
to place and th i ommander is fully supporting it. The moneys issue
is something Mr is working with command on.
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What I need you to assist me with is to take a look at the revised taskings
under DES base on your input from below and tell me if DES concur. If you do
not concur then tell me what you' concur on and give me a solution for the
non-concurs. . .

I need to get this MOI submitted this week but I need your input before CORP
get a hold of this.

Your quick'response will be greatly appreciated.
Thanks

Chaplain(MAJ-P) Antonio J. McElroy
910-309-3521

----- Original Message-----
From: Parsons, Michael S MAJ MIL USA
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 12:52-PM

Subject: RE: Chaplains need a concur/non concur respone on Rock the Fort MOI
before submittal to CORP G3 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: ‘UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

CH McElroy,

You were correct to use Daughtry example. This, like all the MwR
events, comes down to money when we look at support to any event. Special
events generate overtime and unforecasted expenditures. Due to budget
constraints and funding levels we are required to be reimbursed for services
rendered that are outside of standard police requirements. Below I have
provided items that should be added to the MOI and a cost/personnel break
down. Your budget manager would have to work with the Directorate of
Emergency Services budget section for the proper money transfer codes.

Personnel and equipment expenditures.
- 30 x DACPs ISO of security of event for 12 hours = approx. $23,400

(Stahdard planning rate to include use of GSA'vehicles for a
MP/DACP is $65 an hour)

- 8x VMS'cost $300 each a day to rent. This would require 2 days
of rentals. $4800 in total

’ - 4 x light sets cost $100@ each a day to rent. This would require 2
days of rentals. $8@@ in total

- 2 x 15-pack vans to transport security comes to approx $800.

- Total forecasted security cost is $29,0800 to provide support to
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the event.
MOI bullet changes.

1. Will only need 15 BMM MPs instead of 3@ because of the threat. The PMO
sections and DACPs fill in the other requirements to come up to the 30 x
personnel but are still added in the personnel security price.

. 2. Also, if you do this at Pike's Field or the Stadium it would reduce the
Security and BMM (blocking points) requirements because the areas are more
contained. Additionally, what about the Fairgrounds?

3. Must add a coordination piece with Fort Bragg Fire. Fort Bragg Fire
must conduct inspections and usually have an element present.

4. EMS must remain on site through the entire concert, this includes until
all spectators have departed the venue.

5. A threat assessment is required through the Fort Bragg Security and
Intel section because of the number of personnel attending.

6. Security prior to the day of the event was not factored into this .
assessment. BMM or your organization need to perform this function. The
PMO can drive by as part of our normal patrols.

6. Correct spelling of Provost Marshal

Please let me know if you have any questions.

(b) (6)

ATW,

Provost Marshal

Fort Bragg Provost Marshal Office
Office: 910-643-4370

DSN: 593-4370

————— Original Message-----
From: McElroy, Antonio J MAJ MIL USA
Sent: Thursda

(b) (6)

: : Chaplains need a concur/non - concur respone on Rock the Fort MOI
before submlttal to CORP G3 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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Hello MSG Bizzell,

I wanted to see if you could discuss this the Rock the Fort MOI with your
team and see if you concur/nonconcur with our request for your assistance
before I submit this through CORP G3. e used the Chris Daughtry Concert MOI
and Event Layout as guide to develop our MOI. But need you to tell us if the
request under DES and Task Units is durable.

We will adjust the MOI baée on your input.

Your quick response,wili be greatly appreciated.
Thank You |

Chaplain (MAJ-P) Antonio J. Mcelroy

For God and Country
910-309-3521

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

“

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
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RS TC i usA

From: McElroy, Antonio J'LTC MIL'USA

Sent: < 010 12:22 PM ' ‘

To: LTC MIL US

Cc: Hillis, David P COL MIL USA; AJ MIL USA; Rozmiarek, James J MAJ MIL
USA .

Subject: FW: Advertising Flyer (UNCLASSIFIED)

Signed By: antonio.mcelroy@us.army.mil

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Here are some of the supporting emails that I have for PAO. I have plenty of
them. :

CH Mac

From: Mr CIV USA IMCOM
Sent: Friday, July @2, 2010 8:48 AM

To: McElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA

Subject: RE: Advertising Flyer (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Sir,
No issues with this statement.
V/R,
Tom

————— Original Message-----

From: McElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA

Sent: Thu , 2010 3:46 PM

To: Mr CIV USA IMCOM
Subject: RE: Advertising Flyer (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Could you answer my question below.
CH Mac

----- Original Message----- ) .
From: McElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA

Sent: Thursday, July 81, 2019 3:32 PM
To: “LTC MIL USA FORSCOM
Subject: RE: Advertising Flyer (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

LTC Garcia,
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Just want to verify if the announcement is okay to put on my upcoming “"Rock -
the Fort Flyer" for 25 September. I copied this directly from the Fort Bragg
Army Ten Miler publicity.

As I begin to launch my publicity plan for Rock the Fort. The Garrison
Commander has supported this event to be open to the public. I wanted to make
sure that the below statement is a correct statement to put out to the publlc
I took this directly from the Army Ten-Miler brochure.

Fort Bragg Access: The public is invited to participate in this event.
Without a military ID card and a vehicle decal, you will be required to
present an ID card and your vehicle registration in order to access the
installation. Your vehicle will undergo security search. Recommended access
points are All American Freeway, Bragg Boulevard at Randolph, and Bragg
Boulevard at Knox. Please allow yourself plenty of time. A complete list of
access points can be found at http://www.bragg.army.mil/ProvostMarshall/

I await for your guidance.
CH (LTC) McElroy

————— Original Message-----

. From: McElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA -
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 3:42 PM

To: LTC MIL USA FORSCOM

Cc: Hillis, David P COL MIL USA

Subject: RE: Advertising Flyer (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

(b) (6)
LTg

As I begin to launch my publicity plan for Rock the Fort. The Garrison
Commander has supported this event to be open to the public. I wanted to make
sure that the below statement is a correct statement to put out to the public.
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
Boulevard at Knox. Please allow yourself plenty of time.” A complete list of
access points can be found at

http://www.brageg. army m11/ProvostMarshall/FBAaccess htm.

I await for your guidance.

Chaplain(LTC) McElroy
910-309-3521

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, XVIi'AIRBORNE CORPS AND FORT BRAGG
2175 REILLY ROAD, STOP A
FORT BRAGG, NC 28310 5000

REPLY-TO

ATTENTION OF: Septelnb_el' 22,20 1-0

Office of the Staff Judge Advocate

Annie Laurie Gaylor
Freedom From Rellglon Foundatlon
P.O. Box 750 i

Madison, Wiscongifl

Aot take them llghtly when dete1 mmmg whethel it would be applopuate to pelmlt events such as this to
occuyf on Fort Bragg,

When I decided to allow this event to occur on Fort Biagg, I did so based on my analysis of the very
provisions that you cite in your letter. As you llkely know, to determine that it would be permissible to
. provide logistical suppott to this event I determinied that the support would neither interfere with official
. duties fior defract from readiness; that it served a legitimate DoD public affairs interest, military training %
interest, or community relations interest; that the event was appropriate for association with DoD; that the - g
event was of interest:and benefit to thie community o DoD; that we would be willing and able to p10v1de
the same support to comparable events sponsored by similar non-Federal entities; that the suppoit was not
barred by statute or regulation; .and that admission to the event wasfiee.

As you rightly assert that this event is tailored to the interests of a paltlculal faith, I have taken steps to.
etisure that no Soldier in iny command is pressured in any way to attend this event. This event will occur
duung an off-duty time forthe majm ity of the Soldiers on this Instal[ation, and they are free to attend the
event if they so desire. No one in this command should feel pressuied to attend.

It is a well settled issue of Constitutional Law that it is pellnisSible for the military to have a
Chaplain’s Corps and for that Corps to offer events of a religious nature fo Soldijers on Installations such
as Fort Bragg. Isimply have to ensure that the opportunities to do so arenot tilted in any way to a
paiticular faith, and that the oppotturiities open to one faith are opéri to all faifhs. I believe that this
Installation’s support for the Rock the Fort evenit does ot cross this ling, and am willing to-provide
similar support to comparable events sponsored by snn11a1 non-Federal entities that address the neéds of
the Soldiers on this Installatlon

Thank you agadin for your letter. I appreciaté yout efforts to énsuie that the Soldiers of Fort Bragg
enjoy the very rights that they fight and serve to defend, :

nk G. Helmick
Lieutenant General, U8 Army
Commanding
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Rock the Fort

Christian Concert

- United States Army G—arrison,‘ Fort Bragg

Religious Support Operations

14 October 2010
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UNITED STATES ARMY GARRISON
FORT BRAGG |

MEMORANDUM OF INSTRUCTION

FOIA FA-11-0192 page 37




DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT COMMAND
HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES ARMY GARRISON, FY BRAGG
© 2175 REILLY ROAD, STOP A

REPLY TO FORT BRAGG NORTH CAROLINA 28310-5000
ATTENYION OF :

IMSE-BRG-RS-CS

MEMORANDUM THRU

2
DREA d%”éw“ﬁﬂ"’

FOR 206
SUBJECT: Memorandum of Instruction (MOI) for 25 September Rock the Fort Concert

1. Purpose. To provide guidance and establish responsibilities for the preparation and conduct
of the Rock the Fort Concert, scheduled for 25 September 2010, at the Main Post Parade Field.

2. Discussion.

a. The Rock the Fort Christian Concert will feature gifted musicians, speakers, and
bands. Rock the Fort will share a clear presentation of the Christian Gospel.
Attendees will have an opportunity to respond to the Gospel Evangelistic message,
be encouraged by Fort Bragg Chaplains and trained counselors, and then be offered
ongoing Biblical Spiritual Resiliency training at our military chapels and local

‘congregations

b. The support requirements are outlined in the MOI and Tab A.

3. Recommendation. That the CofS signs the MOI at Tab A.

/DCM v

Encls - DAVID P. HILLIS
Rock the Fort Site Layout Chaplain (COL) USA

: Gatrison Chaplain
COORDINATION: : )
XVHI ABN CORPS ACofS G3 concur/anenecencur JP Date 2 June 10
PAO concur/nenesneur LG Date 27 May 10
DPTM concurfpencencut CW_ Date 2 June 10
DES concurfnesncencur MP  Date 2 June 10
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IMSE-BRG-RS-CS
SUBJECT: Memorandum of Instruction (MOI) for Rock the Fort (RTF) Concert, 25 Sep 10

DPW _ concurlneaeeaéar JC Date 14 May 10

ISO concut/nenceneur RE _Date 13 May 10,

DFMWR concur/aeneoneur EW _Date 28 May 10

WAMC(Preventive Medicine) concut/nencenewr AM Date 3 June 10
-Fire And Emergency Services concur/eneeneur SB_Date 27 May 10

FOIA FA-11-0192 page 39




DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, XVill AIRBORNE CORPS AND FORT BRAGG
2175 REILLY ROAD, STOP A
FORT BRAGG, NORTH CAROLINA 28310

O o
=L

o :
) y
S~

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF :

IMSE-BRG-RS-CS

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

A

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Instruction (MOI) for Rock the Fort (RTF) Concert, 25 Sep 10

1. Purpose. To provide guidance and establish responsibilities for the preparatlon and conduct
of the Rock the Fort Concett, 25 Sep 10.

2. Reference. Army Regulation 165-1, Chaplain Activitiés in the U.S. Army, 3 Dec 09.
3. Applicability. This MOI applies to all units/agericies identified at paragraph 5, below.

4. General. Fort Bragg Garrison Religious Support Office (RSO) will host a Fort
Bragg/Fayetteville community-wide Christian Rock the Fort Concert at the Main Post Parade
Field on 25 Sep 10. Food vendors and children’s musical and gospel presentation begins at
1400; the adult musical and gospel presentation begins at 1700 and concludes at 2030. Rocek the
Fort Christian Concert will feature gifted musicians, speakers, and bands. Rock the Fort will
share a clear presentation of the Christian‘Gospel. Attendees will have an opportunity to respond
to the Gospel Evangelistic message, be encouraged by Fort Bragg Chaplains and trained
counselors, and then be offered ongoing Biblical Spiritual Resiliency training at our military
chapels and local churches. Expected concert attendance is 10,000. This event will proceed rain
or shine; no alternate site is planned due to the expected size of attendance.

5. Responsibilities.

a. Religious Support Office (RSO).

(1) Primary responsibility for planning and officiating the event.

(2) Assign an action officer, Prayer Team Leader, Counseling and Follow-up Team Leader,
Stage/Arrangement Team Leader, Advertisement/Cominunications Team Leader, Volunteer
Team Leader, Church Relations Team Leader, Children Team Leader, Logistic Team Leader,
and Escort Team Leader for the event.”

(3) Provide lodging, on-site transportation arid mieals for guest artists/speakers.

(4) Provide portable latrines.
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IMSE-BRG-RS . '
SUBJECT: Memorandum of Instruction (MOI) for Rock the Fort (RTF) Congeit, 25 Sep 10

(5) RSO will be responsible for providing additional electrical extension cords to-all food
and craft vendors to plug into the Main Post Parade Field main power outlets,

b) (6
(6) Provide tables, tents and chairs. Coordinate directly with Ms, FMWR
Equipment Checkout Center (ECC), at 910-396-7060, to determine equipment costs and
availability and to make reservations.

(7) Set-up and manage a Kiddie Land area with climbing wall, trackless traii ounce
houses. Numbers and quantities to be determined. ‘Coordinate with Ms FMWR
Outdoor Recreation (ODR) Director, for courses:of action and for the cost.

(8) Plan, direct and coordinate children's activities tent with face painting and balloon artists.

(9) Coordinate with TMP for one cargo truck from 21 Sep through 26 Sep 10,

(10) Provide volunteers to secure the soundstage and other items on the Main Post Parade
Field prior to the day of the évent. :

(11) Coordinate through DFMWR for a list of approved food vendors. Coordinate with
vendors to bring their own tent cover, electrical 12 to 14 gauge cords, and hand washing stations.

(12) Coordinate with Womack Medical Army Center, Preventive Medicine section for
medicine and/or food inspection support for the day of the event. Inspection is to be conducted
NLT Noon 25 Sep 10.

(13) Set-up a water sanitation station for food vendors in accordance with Preventive
Medicine Team requirement. :

(14) Provide one volunteer to provide security for the stage area and for any sensitive items
on the Main Post Parade Field prior to the day of the event. Numbers and quantities to be
determined.

(15) Complete Composite Risk Management worksheet: (DA Form 7566, Composite Risk
Management Worksheet) for the event.

b. Fort Bragg Event Action Officer.
(1) Supervise the event during operation. |
(2) Compile and prepare reports.

(3) Coordinate and ensure the event receives wide publicity in all media within a 90-mile
radius of Fort Bragg.
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SUBJECT: Memorandum of Instruction (MOI) for Rock the Fort (RTF) Concert, 25 Sep 10

(4) Prayer Team Leader identifies and mobilizes prayer networks to pray for Rock the Fort
on Fort Bragg and in surfounding communities.

(5) Counseling and Follow-up Team Leader recruits Fort Bragg leadership and those from.
surrounding communities to attend a training session in order to counsel tlie. Rock the Fort, and
then lead small group Bible studies for those attendees who respond to the Gospel at Rock the
Fort. '

(6) Stage/Arrangement Team Leader coordinates volunteers for set up.and teatrdown of site
and provides needed assistance for the Billy Graham Evangelism Association: Tear, the speaker
and guest artists/bands. :

(7) Advertisement/Communications Team Leader develops and implements a plan to
communicate RTF to the installation via posters, flyers, radio, websites, Facebook etc.

(8) Volunteer Team Leader is responsible for coordinating all the requirements for the
Children’s Program portion of the Rock the Fort Concert with: the Billy Graham Evangelism
Association, all Chapel Volunteer efforts for Kiddie Land Area, Sound Stage Security, Children's
Fun Tent, and establishing a Volunteer Command and Control tent.

(9) Church Relations Team Leader is responsible for coordinating any civilian church
volunteer efforts or contributions.

(10) Logistics Team Leader is responsible for coordinating all logistical requirements in
coordination with the Event Action Officer.

~ (11) Escort Team Leader is responsible for all escort requirements, to include van rental
management, escort time line, guest artists, and speakers.

(12) Security Team Leader is responsible for'coordinating security for the stage area and
parade field prior to the day of the event. ' :

¢. Billy Graham Evangelistic Association,

(1) Provide musical artist and guest speakers to include their transportation and
compensations.

(2) Provide sound stage and sound technician.

(3) Conduct Counseling Training and provide specific event requirements for Billy Graham
Evangelist Association.
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(4) Provide advertisement flyers and posters.

d. XVII Airborne Corps, ACofS, G3 provide Main Post Parade Field for the Rock the Fort
Concert, 25 Sep 10. :

e. Directorate of Emergency Services (DES)..

(1) Provide military police security throughout the event. Conduct threat assessment.
Provide Security Patrol for the soundstage from 1700 on 24 Sep, until 0900 on 25 Sep 10.
Conduct assessment of event security and traffic control. Expected attendance is 1 0,000. Direct
coordination with the RSO Operations Officer, CH (LTC) Antonio.J. McElroy, is. authorized.
Chaplain McElroy can be reached by calling 910-309-3521 or via email at
antonio.mcelroy@conus.army.mil. : '

(2) Provide 4 generator light stands to illuminate grassy parking lot nearest the Review
Stand. Deliver light stands on 25 Sep 10, not later than (NLT) 1300 and remove: on 26 Sep 10,
NLT 1300.

(3) Provide 8 Visual Message Boards.(V MB) to assist with directing patron traffic. Emplace
VMBEs in accordance with traffic control plan. : '

(4) Conduct a threat assessment through the Fort Bragg Security and Intel Division due to
the number of personnel attending. : :

(5) Provide drive-by patrols as much as possible NLT 1500 24 Sep until 0900, 25 Sep 10.
f. Directorate of Public Works (DPW). '

. (1) Coordinate to cut grass and spray grounds against insects on the Main Post Parade Field
NLT 20 Sep 10. '

(2) Ensure the Main Post Parade Field lighting is operational NLT 22 Sep 10. Standby
electrician will check lighting 22 Sep 10 to ensure the system is still operational,

(3) Establish main electrical power source for the event NLT 20 Sep 10 and remove not
earlier than (NET) 25 Sep 10.

(4) Ensure Main Post Parade Field sprinkler system is not operational during the period
20 Sep through 26 Sep 10. ’

(5) Provide dumpsters or refuse containers on the Main Post Patade Field NLT 1200,

24 Sep 10.- Point of contact for dumpsters drop-off and pickup is Mr. QI -
910-396-7160, ext 352 or cell 910-624-9318.
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g. Installation Safety Office (ISO). Assign a safety officer to conduct safety inspections of
the venue to detect potential hazards. Complete Composite Risk Management Worksheet (DA
Form 7566) for the event. Risk assessment and dcceptance is required for any opération JAW
AR 385-10 and DA Pam 385-30. The CRM worksheet must be developed by the event
coordinator and approved by the Garrison Commander. Coordinate with the Event Action
Officer as needed to correct deficiencies.

h. Directorate of Family and Morale, Welfare and Recreation (DFMWR).
(1) Furnish a list of names and phone niumbers of prospective food vendors.

(2) Coordinate and execute children's activities tent. RSO will coordinate directly with the

FMWR Chi School Age Services Chief, Ms. SRy calling 910-396-1561
or email, us.army.mil to determine specific requirements and requests for

considerations.

(3) Assist with event promotion. RSO will provide event marketing materials to the FMWR
Marketing Branch. The FMWR Marketing Branch will distribute flyers to FMWR facilities.

i. Public Affairs Office (PAO).

(1) Provide media coverage and escorts for outside media on 25 Sep 10 for the RTF
between the hours of 1500-2030.

(2) Provide a Rock the Fort article in the Paraglide before and after the event. Coordinate
with the Garrison Chaplain's office. : : .

j. Fort Bragg Fire and Emergency Services.

(1) Conduct inspections for food vendors 1200 noon, on 25 Sep 10. Point of contact is
Steven D, Blackburn at 910-396-8121.

(2) Provide fire truck presence as needed.
k. Womack Army Medical Center Preventive Medicine.

(1) Provide preventive medicine and/or food inspection support NLT noon 25 Sep 10 as
needed.

(2) Provide a Food Handler's class on the Main Post Parade Field on 24 Sep 10 with all

selected Food Vendors. Point of contact is SSG/: 910-396-5882. RSO will coordinate
with the Preventive Medicine Team on exact time of training. -
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L. Directorate of Plans Training and Mobilization (DPTM). Provide six 20:X 20 tents by
0800 on 24 Sep 10. Tasking unit will coordinate with Mr. Gibson for pick-up and return of tents.

6. Tasked Units.
a. 108th ADA will provide the following support:

(1) Provide one noncommissioned officer in charge (NCOIC) (E-7 or above) as POC, to the
Event Action Officer for the period 21 Sep 10 through 26 Sep 10. Individual will have oversight
and supervision of all Borrowed Military Manpower (BMM) to include on-sife superv151on prior
to and during the events.

(2) Provide one noncommissioned officer(NCO) and ten Soldiers to assist in event site:
setup, execution, and recovery, 21 Sep 10 through 26 Sep 10. Selected Soldiers for this detail
must not be on a profile that would limit their ability to do heavy lifting or other tasks implied
with this detail. .

(3) Provide 1 LMTV.
(4) Load and transport six 2Wts to the Main Post Parade Field by 0900 on 24 Sep

' 10. Coordinate directly with Mr Diréctoraté of Plans Training and Mobilization
(DPTM), at 303-0586/643-4325, to determine location, pick-up-time and return tithe of the tents.

b. 82d SUS BDE will provide the following support:

(1) Provide one noncommissioned officer (NCO) and ten Soldiers to assist in event site
setup, execution, and recovery, 21 Sep 10 through 26 Sep 10. Selected Soldiers for this detail
must not be on a profile.that would limit their ability to do heavy lifting or other tasks implied
with this detail. .

(2) Provide two water trailers with water and ice at the Main Post Parade Field, 25 Sep 10,
NLT 1000, and remove 26 Sep 10, NLT 1200.

c. 44th MED BDE will provide an on-site medical tent with one NCO and four Medics (with
medical bags) at the Main Post Parade Field, 25 Sep 10, 1400-2030.

d. WAMC will provide an ambulance on site at the Main Post Parade Field, 25 Sep 10,
1400-2030. EMS must remain on site through the entire concert, to include when all spectators
have departed the venue.

7. Coordination Instructions. A planning meeting is scheduled for tasked NCOs, 25 August 10,
1300, Garrison Chaplain's Office, Building 2-1114. Tasked NCOs are expected to be available
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through the planning phase and the actual event. The initial IPR's date/time are to be determined,
and all other IPRs will be announced at each scheduled IPR. All IPRs will occur at the Garrison
Religious Support Office.

8. The Fort Bragg Rock the Fort Coneert Event Action Officer is Antonio J. McElroy. Chaplain
McElroy can be reached by calling 910-309-3521 or email at antonio,meelroy(@conus.army.mil.

Encl MT’F
Rock the Fort Site Layout Brigadier General, USA
Chief of Staff

DISTRIBUTION:
XVIII Abn Corps, ACofS, G3
WAMC (Preventive Medicine)
Garrison Command,

DPTM

DES

DPW

DFMWR

RSO

ISO

PAO
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Fort Bragg Rock the Fort 2010 Budget

f A C E F G H
V >1‘ Date Num Name Memo Class Original Amount
2 | o7nerzo0t0 10-670 Kentucky Fried Chicken Fellowship Meal for Rock the Fort Prayer Meeting 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 550.00
3 | o7M9/2010 10-841 JASON'S DELI Coffee and Pastries for rock the Fort Pastor Meeting 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 199.83
4 | 08/19/2010 10-786 FASTSIGNS VINYL REINFORCED BANNERS; MATERIAL WITH PRINTED IMAGE AND CUT VINYL 48x144 |02-05 ROCK THE FORT 347.00
5 | 0819/2010| |10-842 FEDEX KINKO'S kinkos PRINTING OF INVITE CARDS AND POSTERS 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 694.88
6 | 08/19/2010 10-845 JASON'S DEL! CATERED MEAL FOR Rock the Fort Follow-up Discipleship Training 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 330.13
7 | 09/07/2010| |PO #10-962 CUMULUS BROADCASTING Radio Promotion 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 3,940.00
8 | 09/07/2010| [PO# 10-960 FAYETTEVILLE OBSERVER FAYOBSERVER: FULL COLOR AD THURSDAY/FRIEDAY 2 WEEKS USING RTF POSTER 02-05 ROCK.THE FORT 4992.86
9 09/07/2010 10-996 JASON'S DELI Coffee and Pastries for Pastor Meeting ‘ - 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 219.75
10| 09/07/2010 10-1005 CUMBERLAND SEPTIC PORTAJOHNS x30 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 2,050.00
11| 097192010 10-1140 FEDEX KINKO'S VOLUNTEER PARKING AND VIP PARKING 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 114.32
12} 09/19/2010 10-961 CHRISTIAN LISTENING NETWORK WCLN (107.3 RADIO) A. 40x60 SECOND COMMERICAL MON-SUN ENDING NLT 25 SEPT B.|02-05 ROCK THE FORT 760.00
13| 09/19/2010 10-963 CHRISTIAN LISTENING NETWORK WGQR (105.7 RADIO) A. 40X60 SECOND COMMERICALS, MON-SUN ENDING NLT 25 SEPT1{02-05 ROCK THE FORT 450.00
14| 09/19/2010| |10-965 RADIO ONE RADIO ONE RADIO SPOTS FOR THREE WEEKS 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 1,280.00
15| 09/19/2010 10-964 WRTP-FM HIS RADIO WRTP, HIS RADIO A. 50X60 SECOND COMMERCIALS, MON-FRI ENDING NLT 24 SEPT10 B|02-05 ROCK THE FORT 1,200.00
16 |- 09/19/2010 10-995 GRAFTOBIAN MAKEUP CO. FACEPAINT SUPPLIES ) 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 92.39
17 | 09/19/2010 10-994 NIGHTMARE FACTORY FACEPAINT SUPPLIES 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 66.30
18 { - 09/19/2010{ -[10-1065 Trophy House ) Opening Presentations for Bands 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 539.55
19| 09/19/2010 10-1006 AGGREKO RENTAL, LCC Rental for two 100 K Generators. 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 2,150.00
20| 09/19/2010 10-945 DONUT CONNECTION Coffee and Donuts for 27 August Rock the Fort Planning Meeting with Directorates 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 40.95
21| 09/19/2010 10-958 FASTSIGNS ROCK THE FORT BANNERS 3FTx5FT '102-05 ROCK THE FORT 605.00
22 | 09/20/2010 10-1060 JOSEPH NATION SOUND MEN FOR GUES ARTIST 24 SEPT 10 FOR WORKSHIP AND ROCK THE FORT 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 600.00
23| 09/20/2010 10-1059 BILLY GRAHAM TRAINING CENTER 2009 CHRISTIAN LIFE WITNESS DVDS FOR ROCK THE FORT 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 120.09
241 09/20/2010 10-1058 Juley Striegel Murials for Main Post Annex for guest hosting room . 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 1,750.00
25’} 09/20/2010 10-1057 JACQUE PITTS ARTWORK FOR ROCK THE FORT BADGES, TENT SIGNS, PARKING PERMITS 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 400.00
26| 09/20/2010 10-1055 GRACE 24 SEP DINNER and 25 SEP CATERING for Artist and Guest) 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 3,117.60
27 | 09/20/2010 10-1054 FRED MCKINNON WORSHIP SERVICE LEADER 24 SEPT AND AIR REIMBURSEMENT 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 1,500.00
28| 09/23/2010 10-757 Residence Inn (Marriott) Rooms for 39 Guests 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 6,668.00
29| 09/28/2010 10-1007 JEFFERY MECHANICK Bouncers for Kiddie Land 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 1,650.00
30| 09/28/2010 10-1151 Juley Striegel Murials for Main Post Annex for guest hosting room ) 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 500.00
31| 09/28/2010 10-1150 PATRICIA WEST HOSPITALITY ARRANGEMENTS FOR 39 GUESTS FOR HOTEL ROOMS 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 500.00
32| 09/07/2010 10-998 Just Ask Rental @ True Value Tables, Chairs, and Barriers 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 1,233.50
33| 09/17/2010 10-1051 Enterprise Rent a Car (Ft Bragg) 3 Escort Vans for 3 Artists for 3 Days 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 1,360.00
34 | -09/17/2010 10-1052 Chick-Fil-A Fellowship Meals for Christian Life Witness Training 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 890.00
35 09/17/2010 10-1053 FEDEX KINKO'S Printing of Flyers and Briefing presentation 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 300.00}
36| 09/17/2010 10-1056 FEDEX KINKO'S Printing of Parking Passes and Designated Parking Signs 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 1,900.00
37| 09/17/2010 10-1063 JASON'S DEL! Lunch for volunteers for SEPT 24 Stage and Field Set-up 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 800.00["
38 | 09M7/2010 10-1066 DONUT CONNECTION Coffee and Donuts for SEPT 25 Stage Set-up and 25 SEP final set-up 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 200.00
39| 09/17/2010 10-1067 DFAS-CO-AFQ Waters, gatorade, and sodas for volunteers and guests 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 1,000.00
40| 09/17/2010 10-1068 DFAS-CO-AFO Additional Water purchase order if needed 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 400.00
411 0911772010 10-1069 Home Depot Supplies for Main Post Parade Field and Rock Fort Set-up 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 400.00
421 09/17/2010 10-1070 Walmart #1238 . Supplies for Main Post Parade Field and Rock Fort Set-up 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 400.00
43| 09/17/2010 10-1071 AAFES Suppllies for ROCK the Fort - 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 400.00

SSG Filipkowski, John, SSG, Fund Manager
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441 09/21/2010 10-1145 Party City Face Painting supplies for Children Fun Tent 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 370.00
45 | 09/21/2010 10-1146 . Trophy House " | T-Shirts for Volunteers and Soldiers 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 2,055.00
46 | 09/23/2010 10-1148 The Climbing Place Rocking Climbing Wall Management fee 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 350,00
47 | 09/23/2010 10-1149 MWR/Recreational Equipment CheckoutCenter Rock Climbing Wall 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 500.00
48 | 09/28/2010 10-1152 Walmart-Spring Lake Supplies for Rock the Fort 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 294.63
49 | 10/05/2010] {11-018 FMWR TECHNICAL SERVICES MWR Electricans . |02-05 ROCK THE FORT 2,194.02
50 Fort Bragg CTOF Watchcare contractors Watchcare for Christian Life Witness Trainin on 17 Sebtember and 18 September 02-05 ROCK THE FORT 2, 168.00
51 Total . . $52,475.80
52 *No monetary donations were made by any outside organizations except $100.00 by a local church
53

*All Artist Flight fees, all Artist Performance ees, and all Stage fees were funded by Billy Graham Evangelistic Association

SSG Filipkowski, John, SSG, Fund'Manager
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MEDIA RELEASE

Fort Bragg Public Affairs Office

iy Fort Bragg, NC 28310-5000
. (910) 396-5600/5620
AMCOM FAX: (910) 396-4568
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE : SEPT. 21,2010

MEDIA RELEASE NO. 10393

FORT BRAGG/FAYETTEVILLE COMMUNITY TO HOST “ROCK THE FORT?

FORT BRAGG, N.C. — The Fort Bragg Garrison Religious Support Office w111 host a Fort
Bragg/Fayetteville Commun1ty-w1de Christian “Rock the Fort” concert at the Mam Post Parade Field
Saturday, Sept. 25.

Food Vend01s a Golden Knlghts demonstration jump and the children’s musical and gospel
presentatlon will begin around 2 p.m. The adult musical and. gospel presentation begins at 5 p.m. and ends
at 7:30 p.m.

Musicians Hawk Nelson, Jason Crabb and God Rocks will perform. .

Guest evangelist Josh Holland, a member of the Billy Graham Evangelistic Association, will also
be in attendance and make a presentation. _

Hawk Nelson is a Christian rock band from Peterborough, Ontario. The band has become very
popular in the Christian music scene and was voted “Favorite New Artist” by Christ. Community. Music.
(CCM) Magazine in their February 2006 Reader’s Choice Awards. In 2006, Hawk Nelson won a numbér
one spot on VH1’s top 20 video countdown with “The One Thing I Have Left” music video.

Jason Crabb is a 10-time Dove Award winner for gospel music. Jason Crabb won the award for
Best Southern/Country/Bluegrass Gospel Album at the 52 Annual Grammy Awards this year.

God Rocks! is a children ministry. God Rocks! was created to “Energize Kids With the Good
News!” Through music, videos, curriculum and live events, God Rocks! teaches kids important lessons
from the Bible in a fun way. |

“It is our goal here at Fort Bragg, that we offer top quality religious programs and events that will
assist Soldiers and their Families, retirees, and DA civilians that will invigorate their faith, reinforcé their
spiritual resiliency and enhance their spiritual growth and faith development, especially during this time
of high operational tempo and persistent conflict,” said Chaplain (Col. ) David Hillis, Fort Bragg Garrlson
Chaplain.

-MORE-
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“Fort Bragg and the Garrison Chaplain's office are continuvally striving to ensure we provide the highest
quality of spiritual life for Soldiers, Families and.civilians. Our Christian “Rock the Fort” concert on
September 25th is Just one example of the many ways we meet this need across the spectrum of all major
faith groups. Fort Bragg remains committed to the religious freedom and spiritual resiliency for all

Soldiers, Families, and Army civilians.”

The event schedule is as follows: .

Noon-2 p.m.: Food vendors and Kiddie Land, and Children Fun Tent will open
to the public

2-2:15 p.m.:‘ Goldén Knights Demonstration Jump ,

2:15 -3:30 p.m.: ' Childfen concert with God Rock Ministry

4-5 p.m.: Kiddie Land and Children Fun Tent reopens

5-7:30 p.m.: * Adult concert with Hawk Nelson, Jason Crabb and gospel

presentation by Josh Holland

-30-

(Editor’s note: We are offering two media opportunities for Saturday’s Sept. 25 “Rock the
Fort” Concert at the Main Post Parade Field.)

e Friday, Sept. 24 at 10 a.m. - Media can film the set-up and talk with one of the
chaplains who are heading up the concert. Media who are intérested in covering the set-up
must confirm with the Fort Bragg Public Affairs Office at (910) 396-5600/5620 no later

than Thursday, Sept. 23 at 3 p.m. Media will meet at Stryker Course no later than 9:30
a.m. Friday, Sept. 24. ‘

*** Saturday, Sept. 25 at 2 p.m. - Media interested in attending the “Rock the Fort”
coneert must confirm with the Fort Bragg Public Affairs Office no later than 3 p.m. Friday,
Sept. 24 at (910) 396-5600/5620. Upon confirmation, media will meet at Stryker Golf
Course no later than 1 p.m. Saturday, Sept, 25. '
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McElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA

From: SG MIL USA FORSCOM
Sent: ursday, September 16, 2010 2:56 PM

To: McElroy, Antonio J LTC MIL USA

Subject: o FW: Rock the Fort Public release. (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: Parking for the Rock the Fort Concert.ppt
Signed By: mus.army.mu

Here you go Sir. Sorry for not getting you the product in a timely manner.
If you have any further concerns do not hesitate to give me a call.
250-6136.
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Food Vendors, Jumping Inflatables, -
Face Painting, and Balloon Artists

With Rock Musicians Hawk Nelson & Gospel Arfist Jason Crabb

12-2pm: Kiddie Land/Food Vendors open Golden Knights will
jump into the Main

- 2-3:30pm: God Rocks Concert!
- 3:30-5pm: Kiddie Land Reopens Parade Field at 2pm!

5-7:30pm: Adult Concertl

FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL 910-396-1121 OR VISIT BILLYGRAHAM.ORG/FORTBRAGG.

The public is invited to participate in this event. Without a military ID card and a vehicle decal,
d ID card and your vehicle registration in order to access the

you will be required to present an
billyraham.org/fortbragg

installation. For more information go to http://www.
27423874Ti
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The Provost Marshal's Office of Fort Bragg would like to notify the local populace of the designated parking areas, restricted

areas, departure routes, and prohibited items for the Rock the Fort Gospel Concert on 25 September 10.

Parking

The hospital (WAMC) parking lot is reserved for all guests and can be reached via Reilly Rd and/or All American Hwy.

Parking at the Fort Bragg Officer’s Club, off Armistead St, is reserved for DOD Decal holders. Handicap parking is reserved

adjacent to the Main Post Chapel located north of the Main Post Parade Field on Sedgwick Street. Alternate parking for the

public will include parking areas east of Knox Street that which are not posted as restricted areas.

Restricted Areas .

Restricted areas include posted areas reserved for VIPs or distinguished guests. Restricted areas also include any area that

has construction signs or warnings. If your vehicle is parked in any of the restricted areas without authorization it will be

towed.

Prohibited items

Prohibited items on the Main Post Parade Field include glass bottles, knives or weapons of any type, fireworks and pets.

Military Police Personnel reserve the right to confiscate any such items that pose a safety concern or threat to the public.

No pets allowed on or around the parade field for the duration of the concert. Tents and sheiters are allowed in designated

areas only. .

Departure Routes

Personnel exiting the event after 9:00 P.M. are required to follow directions by all Traffic Control Points in order to expedite a

safe return home. Traffic exiting the hospital from the east is required to travel south on Reilly Road. All Traffic exiting the

“hospital from the west is required to travel south on Longstreet. Al traffic exiting from Macomb St (vicinity of the Main Post

. Parade Field) is required to travel north on Reilly Road or east on Randolph St. Although the route that you are directed to

take may seem out of the way, itis essential that you follow the direction of the traffic control points in order to expedite your

safe journey home. We thank you for your patience and support.
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Reignite your faith
and find power to live a life
that radiates God's love. %
Discover the victory He has_'uf‘%ﬂ,
r His children and equip yourself to share it with others -
"i‘?ﬁrough this dynamic course. You'll also find practical et
s help ﬁn reaching your friends for Christ and he equipped
to serve and encourage them at the Rock the Fori event.
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REGULATIONS THAT
APPLY TO EVENT
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AR 165-1

Section |l ,
Responsibilities (additional responsibilities are found in subsequent
chapters)

1-9. Commanders

The religious program for the Army i Is the commanders program. Commanders

establish and maintain a cli '
moral and ethical standards.

a. Provide equitable support for religious, spiritual, moral, and ethical activities of

all personnel in their commands.

b. Provide opportunity, time, and facilities for the free exercise of religion in

accordance with law, regulations, and

mission requirements.

c. Accommodate special religious practices of personnel in their commands,

consistent with DODD 1300.17 and AR

600-20.

d. Facilitate Chaplain access and support to commands or organizations without

assigned Chaplains or unit ministry

teams (UMTs) (see chap 3).

e. Approve and resource the CMRP.

£ Provide Chaplains, Chaplain Assistants, and Religious Education Specialists

with the resources required for ~ ’

performing the religious support mission to include personnel, training, facilities,

transportation, equipment, supplies,

and financial resources (see chaps 12 through 15).

g. Approve use of government facilities for religious purposes (AR 210-22).

h. Support Chaplain-led programs that build and maintain strong personal

character, Family structures, and moral

well being (10 USC 1789) (see chap 16).
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Joint Ethics 3-211. Logistical Support of Non-Federal Entity Events

a. The head of a DoD Component command or organization may provide

DoD employees in their-official capacities to express DoD policies as speakers,
panel members or other participants, or, on a limited basis, the use of DoD facilities
and equipment (and the services of DoD employees necessary to make proper use of
the equipment), as logistical support of an event sponsored by a non-Federal entity,
except for fundraising and membership drive events, when the head of the DoD
command or organization determines all of the following:

(1)  The support does not interfere with the performance of official duties
and would in no way detract from readiness;

(2) DoD community relations with the immediate community and/or other
legitimate DoD public affairs or military training interests are served by the support;

(4)  The event is of interest and benefit to the local civilian community, the

DoD Component command or organization providing the support, or any other part
of DoD;

(5) The DoD Component command or organization is able and willing to
provide the same support to comparable events that meet the criteria of this
subsection and are sponsored by other similar non-Federal entities;

" (6) The use is not restricted by other statutes (see 10 U.S.C. 2012 (reference
(£)) which limits support that is not based on customary community relations or
public affairs activities) or regulations; and

(7)  No admission fee (beyond what will cover the reasonable costs of
sponsoring the event) is charged for the event, no admission fee (beyond what will
cover the reasonable costs of sponsoring the event) is charged for the portion of the
event supported by DoD, or DoD support to the event is incidental to the entire event
in accordance with public affairs guidance. -

b. The head of a DoD Component command or or gamzatlon may provide,

on a limited basis, the use of DoD facilities and equipment (and the services of DoD
employees necessary to make proper use of the equipment), as logistical support of a
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charitable fundraising event sponsored by a non-Federal entity when the head of the
DoD Component command or organization determines (1) through (6) of subsection
3-211.a. of this Regulation, above, and the sponsoring non-Federal entity is not
affiliated with the CFC (including local CFC) or, if affiliated with the CFC, the
Director, OPM, or designee, has no objection to DoD support of the event. OPM has
no objection to support of events that

do not fundraise on the Federal Government workplace (which is determined by the
head of the DoD

Component command or organization.)

c. Speeches by DoD employees at events sponsored by non-Federal
entities are not precluded when the speech expresses an official DoD position in a
public forum in accordance with public affairs guidance.

d.  Involvement of DoD resources in air shows sponsored by non-Federal

entities is approved or disapproved by the Office of the Assistant Secretary of
Defense (Public Affairs).
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Table 2-1

Religious support activities

Core competency: Professional Military Religious Leader. Core competency: Professional Military Religious Support Staff Advisor.
Religious Services. Conduct worship, funeral, and memorial services. -
Professional advice to the Commander and staff. Support to the

command on all matters of religion, morals, and morale as affected

by religion; the impact of religion on military missions; command climate
assessments, memotrial ceremonies, and other ceremonies.

Rites, sacraments, and ordinances. Conduct marriages, burials,

baptisms, confirmations, blessings, daily prayers, and other required

religious ministrations.

Management and administration. Manage UMT personnel, equipment,

facilities, supplies, funds (APF and CTOF), and force structure.

Pastoral Care and Counseling. Conduct visitation, prayers,

pastoral care and counseling, and rellglous encouragement to the

Army family.

Moral and spiritual support. Conduct and provide advice on moral

leadership training (see para 9-13), and programs of spiritual development

and sustainment (prayer breakfasts, spiritual fitness events

and so forth}).

Professional military RS staff advisor functions and tasks

9. Moral and spirituaf support Task 9.1. Conduct moral leadership training.
Task 9.2. Conduct spiritual development and sustainment

programs, such as Prayer Breakfasts and Spiritual *

Fitness events.

AR 600-20 + 18 March 2008

5-6. Accommodating religious practices

a. The Army places a high value on the rights of its Soldiers to observe tenets of their respective religious faiths.
The Army will approve requests for accommodation of rehglous practices unless accommodation will have an
adverse

impact on unit readiness, 1nd1v1dual readiness, unit cohesmn morale, discipline, safety, and/or health. As used in
this

regulation, these factors will be referred to individually and collectively as "military neceSSIty" unless otherwise
stated.

5-9. On-post distribution of nongovernment printed materials

a. Access to news and publications. The maintenance of loyalty, discipline, and morale among Soldiers is essential if
the Army is to provide a reliable and effective military force responsive to the national security missions assigned
pursuant to lawful authority. At the same time, Soldiers are generally entitled to free access to news and
publications.

b. Policy. Installation commanders will encourage and promiote the availability of books, periodicals, and other
printed media that present a wide range of viewpoints on public issues to Soldiers. Such media should include those
emphasizing the standards of loyalty, patriotism, and discipline that are common to the Armed Forces. However,
installation commanders will not, except as provided in this paragraph and in AR 3601, take action to control or
restrict dissemination, even if these publications are believed to be in poor taste or unfairly critical of Government
48 AR 600-20 « 18 March 2008

policies or officials. The installation commander will be guided by the principle that, except in cases in which a
publication constitutes a clear danger to military loyalty, discipline, or morale, or specifically violates the law or
regulatory authority, military personnel are entitled to the same free access to publications as are other citizens.
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AR 1651 '
1-6. The Chaplaincy and the U.S. Constitution

a. The First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution prohibits enactment of any law “respecting an
establishment of religion “or” prohibiting the free exercise thereof.” Congress recognizes the
necessity of the Chaplain Corps in st1 iking a balance between the establishment and free
exercise clauses.
b. The Establishment Clause forbids any governmental authority from mandating a religion or
way of prayer. In the pluralistic religious setting of the military, Unit Ministry Teams (UMTs)
provide opportunities for religious support (worship services, religious classes, prayers, and so
forth) for individuals from all religious backgrounds. Chaplains cooperate with each other
without compromising their faith tradition or ecclesiastical endorsement requirements to
ensure the most comprehensive religious support opportunities possible within the unique
. military environment.
c. The Free Exercise clause guarantees individuals the right to practice what their religion
requires and conscience dictates. Soldiers, Family members, and authorized Department of
Defense (DOD) civilians are entitled to Chaplain support. Chaplains are expected to advise the
command on all matters pertaining to the free exercise of religion and to speak with a candor
_ and urgency befitting the exercise of their religious duties. Chaplains assist the commander in
providing for the accommodation of religious practices.
d. The Chaplaincy is an instrumentality of the U.S. Government to ensure that the “free-
exercise” rights of religion are not abridged. This constitutional principle is deeply imbedded in
the statutory foundations of the Army. The Chaplain and Chaplain Assistant are coreand ’
essential manpower at every echelon of the force and are both inherently Governmental in
Nature (GIN) — military (Memorandum, HQDA, DAMO-FMP, 30 October 2008, subject:
'Decision Point 91, Unit Ministry Team ((UMT) Implementation Plan). In maintaining the
balance between the establishment and Free Exercise Clause, Army Chaplaincy functlons are
exempt from conversion to civilian structures.

1-7. The Chaplaincy and Public Law

a. Title 10, United States Code (USC), Section 3073 (10 USC 3073), Section 3547 (10 USC
3547), and Section

3581 (10 USC 3581), establishes the position of Chaplain in the Army and, together with
regulations promulgated by

- the Secretary of the Army, prescribes the duties of that position. This statutory authority
requires commanders to

furnish facilities and transportation for Chaplains to perform their duty.

AR 165—1 « 3-December 2009 1 ‘

b. Public law requires Chaplains to conduct religious services for personnel of their assigned
command.

c. The duties of Chaplains beyond those specifically mandated by statute are derived duties,
assigned by the Army,

with extensive historical and legal precedent. They are described throughout this regulation.
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d. Gene1 al Order No. 253, issued by the War Department, Washington, DC, dated 28 December
1909, established

the position of Chaplain Assistant for the purpose of assisting the Chaplain in the performance
of their official duties.

AR 165-1 15-3. Types of funds

a. The Department of the Army Chief of Chaplains CTOF is managed directly by the OCCH
and serves as a central

depository for funds to supplement the APF religious program 1equ1rements Army-wide.

b. Special organization CTOFs are established to give Chaplains serving units or organizations
without a CTOF

capability a flexible source of CTOF support to promote spiritual, moral, ethical, and related
special activities in

furthering the religious program of the Army.

c. Installation CTOFs are established to support ongoing chapel programs and promote spiritual,
moral, ethical, and

related special activities in furthering the religious program of the military community.

15-7. Sub-accounts

a. Program Element (PE) sub-accounts—

(1) Are subordinate congregational and activity accounts in the CTOF. The PEs are subject to
available funds on

deposit and are designed to implement stated CMRP objectives in support of the CMRP.

(2) Are accounting entities and do not have an organizational existence apart from their
inclusion in CTOF. ’

(3) Cannot obligate/spend beyond their current sub-account balances.

b. The community sub-account—

(1) Is a required sub-account of CTOF.

(2) Is managed by the CTOF Manager.

- (3) Is reviewed and analyzed by the CPBAC.

(4) Is funded by the transfer of a percentage calculated by the CTOF Manager through analysis
of all regular

offering (COA 100) income and the Installation commumty program requirements, as
established by the Garrison

Chaplain. Other sources of income may also be included as recommended by the CPBAC and
approved by the

Garrison Chaplain.

(5) Provides a source of funds for programs that feature a community-wide focus or are
sponsored jointly by ’ ' '

multiple PEs.

Table 2-1
Religious support activities
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Core competency: Professional Mllrtary Religious Leader. Core competency
Professional Military Religious Support Staff Advisor.

Religious Services. Conduct worship, funeral, and memorial services.
Professional advice to the Commander and staff. Support to the

command on all matters of religion, morals, and morale as affected

- by religion; the impact of religion on military missions; command climate
assessments, memorial ceremonies, and other ceremonies.

~ Rites, sacraments, and ordinances. Conduct marriages, burials,

baptisms, confirmations, blessings, daily prayers, and other required
religious ministrations.

Management and administration. Manage UMT personnel, equrpment
facilities, supplies, funds (APF and CTOF), and force structure.

Pastoral Care and Counseling. Conduct visitation, prayers,

pastoral care and counseling, and religious encouragement to the

Army family.

Moral and spiritual support Conduct and provide advice on moral
leadership training (see para 9-13), and programs of spiritual development
-and sustainment (prayer breakfasts splrltual fitness events

and so forth)

Professional military RS staff advisor functions and tasks

9. Moral and spiritual support Task 9.1. Conduct moral leadership training.
Task 9.2. Conduct spiritual development and sustainment

programs, such as Prayer Breakfasts and Spiritual

Fithess events.
H
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POLICIES THAT APPLY T() THE EVENT
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Army Regulation 21-5-1

Morale, Welfare, and Recreation

Morale, Welfare,
and Recreation
Activities and
Nonappropriated
Fund |
Instrumentalities

Headquarters
Department of the Army
Washington, DC

. 15 August 2005

UNCLASSIFIED
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